
From: David Crofts <dasc1961@netscape.net> 
Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 12:00 AM 
Subject: RE: BUSINESS IN / BUSINESS OUT ..................... 
 

 

 

 

 

https://www.facebook.com/david.crofts.1961/posts/2514838031907746
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hawking_radiation


 

 

 

https://www.davidcrofts.com/2020/05/21/4_Bidden_2.jpg
https://tinyurl.com/cum-both-ways
https://www.davidcrofts.com/2020/05/21/Male_Not_Box.jpg


 

 

 

 

https://www.davidcrofts.com/2020/05/21/Crap_Offspring.jpg
https://www.davidcrofts.com/2020/05/21/Crap_Streams.jpg


 

 

 

 

 
  

https://www.ombudsman.gov.au/
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLzmCuE8t7COb-uEUrKaKplFL18T8Btg7Q
https://tinyurl.com/arseholes-both-ways


 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/The_City_and_the_Stars
https://www.davidcrofts.com/2020/05/21/The_City_&_The_Stars.jpg
https://www.davidcrofts.com/judy-paterson/judy-ferguson.htm
https://twitter.com/dasc1961/status/549582734788554752
https://www.davidcrofts.com/2020/05/21/Black_Hole_Sun.jpg


From: David Crofts <dasc1961@netscape.net>  
Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 01:30 AM 
Subject: RE: BUSINESS IN / BUSINESS OUT ..................... 
 

 
 
From: David Crofts <dasc1961@netscape.net>  
Bust Us On: Thursday, 14 May 2020  

Subject: RE: I define every Thursday to be "Bread Buster" Thursday "????" ..................... 
Subject: RE: Bust Us This Thursday ... :- https://tinyurl.com/bat-sin ... 

 

 
 
 

mailto:dasc1961@netscape.net
mailto:dasc1961@netscape.net
https://tinyurl.com/bat-sin
https://youtu.be/ypEaGQb6dJk
https://youtu.be/IfdEACeLlBQ


From: David Crofts <dasc1961@netscape.net>  
On: Thursday, 14 May 2020  
Subject: RE: Bust Us This Thursday ... :- https://tinyurl.com/bat-sin ... 
 
HARD_NOT_IN.PNG 

 

 

    A function is bat-sin if the function is pat-sin and wat-sin …  

 
From: David Crofts <dasc1961@netscape.net>  
On: Thursday, 13 February 2020  
Subject: RE: BUSINESS IN / BUSINESS OUT ..................... 
 
https://www.davidcrofts.com/mind/the-power-of-helen-offspring-understanding.htm  
 
https://www.davidcrofts.com/david/union_minds.pdf 
 
 

mailto:dasc1961@netscape.net
https://tinyurl.com/bat-sin
https://youtu.be/ZdLnqOKZ_Hw
https://tinyurl.com/bat-sin
https://www.davidcrofts.com/judy-paterson.htm
https://www.davidcrofts.com/peter-watson.htm
mailto:dasc1961@netscape.net
https://www.davidcrofts.com/mind/the-power-of-helen-offspring-understanding.htm
https://www.davidcrofts.com/david/union_minds.pdf
https://youtu.be/pHfmh1Bi6aA

